TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown
FROM: Safety Committee, Matthew Ayer — Chair

RE: Review Pool Rates Recommended by Pool Commission

Date: December 12,2023
The Safety Committee met on Tuesday December 12, 2023 at 5:30 pm. Present at the meeting were Safety
Committee members Matthew Ayer (Chair), Rob Bartlett (Vice Chair), and Randy York (Member.

The Safety Committee unanimously agreed to recommend to Council the adoption of the Pool
Commission’s suggested rates, and to have legislation prepared for the December 18, 2023 meeting.

The Pool Commission is planning to commence its membership drive beginning in January. For that reason,
it is recommended to pass the Ordinance as an emergency.

2024 MARIEMONT PooL MEMBERSHIP FEES & DAILY PAss RATES

Village of Mariemont Residents

Season Memberships

Family Family & Babysitter Individual Senior Daily Pass
(Adult or Child) Individual
$469 $589 $199 $179 $15

School District Residents Outside Village of Mariemont

Season Memberships

Family Season Family & Babysitter Individual Senior Daily Pass
Membership Season Membership (Adult or Child) Individual
$549 $699 $249 $215 $18
Swim Team:  $100 Swim Lessons: $75

Respectfully Submitted,

Matthew Ayer, Chair

Rob Bartlett (Vice Chair)

Randy York (Member)



